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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
W8475-235520 

DEPLOYABLE TACTICAL DATA LINK GROUND ENTRY STATION 

AMENDMENT # 2 
                                                Q&A’s # 1 

# Document Question Answer 

1 
Appendix A1, 

3.1.1 

The Network Time Server has environmental 
requirements for a transportation solution, 
will the NTS be operational within this 
solution. 

No, these requirements are for 
transportation of the equipment only. 

2 
Appendix A1, 

3.1.1 

Please clarify/provide the Network Time 
Server transportation solution packaging 
requirements. 

The maximum packaging size (LxWxD) 
must be less than 33"x23"x21" 

3 
Appendix A1, 

3.1.1 

Please confirm whether the GPS device to 
provide time to the network time server will 
be provided as GFE 

Correct.  Please refer to the GFE/GSM list. 

4 
Appendix A1, 

3.1.1 

Please confirm the required external 
interfaces to the Network Time Server e.g. 
Link 16 Gateway (network time, 1 PPS), 
Secure Communication Gateway (Network 
Time), Link 22 Gateway (Network time, 1 
PPS)? 

All required external interfaces for the NTS 
are defined in Appendix A1. 

5 
Appendix A1, 

3.1.1 

Please clarify what the Network Time Server 
(NTS) capability requirements for L16GW are 
(SYSTEM PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATIONS 
DEPLOYABLE DATA LINK GROUND ENTRY 
STATION 3.2.1 - 3.) 

1-PPS, NTP V2, and NTP V3. 

6 
Appendix A1, 

3.1.2 

Please confirm the required external 
interfaces to the Secure Communication 
Gateway 

The integration of the SCG is Canada's 
responsibility. 

7 
Appendix A1, 

3.1.3 
Please confirm the required external 
interfaces to the Link 16 Gateway 

The integration of the Link 16 GW is 
Canada's responsibility. 

8 
Appendix A1, 

3.1.4 

Please confirm the required external 
interfaces for the GFE Laptop for the Airspace 
Management Suite (ASMS) Capability 

The integration of the ASMS is Canada's 
responsibility. 

9 
Appendix A1, 

3.1.5 

Please clarify the Link 22 Radio Antenna mast 
requirements 

Delivery of an antenna mast is not 
required.  The GFE list will be updated 
accordingly. 

10 
Appendix A1, 

3.1.5 

Please confirm whether or not the Signal 
Processing Controller is required to support 
EPM for the HF radio. 

Yes, we require the SPC to support EPM in 
the HF radio. 
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11 
Appendix A1, 

3.1.5 

Please advise the power 
interface/requirement, dimensions and 
weight for the Link-22 Modernized Link Level 
COMSEC (LLC 7M) 

The exact specifications cannot be 
released prior to the contract being 
awarded and an NDA being 
signed.  Generic information can be 
provided via email if required. 

12 
Appendix A1, 

3.1.5 

Please confirm the minimum system 
specification for the SNC software (for 
example, operating system, processor, RAM, 
storage) and also any other software 
dependencies. 

The exact specifications cannot be 
released prior to the contract being 
awarded and an NDA being 
signed.  Generic information can be 
provided via email if required. 

13 
Appendix A1, 

3.1.5 

Please confirm whether the Time of Day 
requirement (SYSTEM PERFORMANCE 
SPECIFICATIONS DEPLOYABLE DATA LINK 
GROUND ENTRY STATION 3.1.5  - 5.) is a 
unique network time server within the Link 
22 Gateway or whether this is an additional 
set of requirements for the Network Time 
Server requirement (SYSTEM PERFORMANCE 
SPECIFICATIONS DEPLOYABLE DATA LINK 
GROUND ENTRY STATION 3.1.1) specific for 
the Link 22 GW 

Only one NTS is required which satisfies 
the Link 22 GW TOD requirements. 

14 Appendix A1, 
3.1.5 

Please clarify/provide the requirements for 
the Link 22 Ancillaries and Laptop 
transportation and storage 

There is no specific requirements for the 
transportation of laptops.  Link 22 
ancillaries can be stored within the Link 22 
GW or in a separate container. 

15 
Appendix A1, 

3.1.5 

Please confirm the power interface 
requirements to the Link 22 GW (including 
quantity). 

One power interface per equipment case 
and each power interface must be 
compatible with 100-240 VAC, 50-60Hz 

16 
Appendix A1, 

3.1.5 
Please confirm the OPTASK Link  Message 
standard. (AAPP-11(D)(1) is assumed.) 

APP-11(D)(1) is correct, but it also must be 
compatible with (C) as well. 

17 
Appendix A1, 

3.1.5 

Please confirm whether the operator is 
required to change the Quality of Service 
parameters for each of the Link 22 Tactical 
messages as these parameters are specified 
by ATDLP.5-22 not an operator. 

Yes. Generally the operator doesn't need 
to change those parameters during the 
mission, however we want to provide the 
flexibility to configure them depending on 
the IER of operation/mission. 

18 
Appendix A1, 

3.2 

Please confirm whether or not there are 
environmental requirements for the Link 22 
GW DLP/SNC Laptop 

A commercial laptop is acceptable. 

19 Appendix A1, 
3.2 

Please clarify whether appropriate 
configuration/ICD/user documentation will 
be provided to allow for integration of the 
Airspace Management Suite, System Network 
Controller, Tactical Data Processor (TDP) 
Command Control (C2) capabilities/software. 

The integration of GFE and GSM will 
remain Canada's responsibility and any 
required support from the Supplier will be 
tasked as required. 

20 
Appendix A1, 

3.2 
Please confirm the required cable lengths for 
system integration, interface, power and RF  

Network / Interface cable should be at 
least 10 meters long. The power cable 
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should be at least 5 meters long and the RF 
cable should be at least 150-foot long 

21 
Appendix A1, 

3.2 

In that COTS equipment crates similar to the 
dimensions identified are in themselves in 
the region of 20+Kg (not including cabling, 
connectors, back panel or equipment itself) 
the stated 60Kg requirement could lead to an 
unnecessary increase in cost in order to 
achieve the requirement. (e.g. a bespoke 
composite equipment crate might be 
required.) Please confirm if the 60Kg is a fixed 
requirement for the packaging of the Link 22 
Gateway or whether there is any flexibility in 
this regard. 

Updated SWaP requirements will be 
published in an upcoming amendment 
which will increase the allowable weight. 

22 

Annex A - 
4.3.2.1 

The hyper link provided 
“https://www.publicsafety.gc.ca/cnt/ntnl-
scrt/cbr-scrt/_fl/tp-strtgseng.pdf” results in 
an error when the URL is entered in a web 
browser with message “We couldn't find that 
Web page (Error 404)”.  A correct link will 
need to be provided in terms to evaluate 
what is required. 

There is a typo in the link.  The correct link 
is: 
https://www.publicsafety.gc.ca/cnt/ntnl-
scrt/cbr-scrt/_fl/tp-strtgs-eng.pdf 

23 

Annex A - 4.3.3 

Could you please clarify the expectation for 
compliance this requirement as there are 
hundreds of vulnerabilities in the MITRE 
Common Vulnerabilities and Exposure (CVE) 
database to many different applications (of 
which most do not apply to the systems in 
this TIC3 AIR – LOE4 proposal).  Download 
the csv file results in 210,000+ records.  Does 
the proposal need to include the cost/effort 
to review and respond to each of these 
vulnerabilities?  Also as some portions of the 
proposal will include purchasing equipment 
from vendors and they would not disclose 
any information on their internal 
design/document until contract award so it 
may not be possible to identify and 
determine cost to address any vulnerabilities 
found.  

The supplier will only be responsible for 
vulnerabilities relevant in LoE4's context. 

24 

Annex I - All 

Many of the applicable documents (not 
including public domain standards) are not 
available for download and required in order 
to estimate the scope of work to integrate or 
show compliance to meet the System 
Performance Specifications (SPS) (as defined 

Canada is not intending to develop a Link 
22 system as part of TIC3 Air – it intends to 
procure a system which requires minimum 
adaptation.  These standards will be 
released after contract award and an 



Canada                                

in Appendix A1) as these – for example these 
documents could be 50 pages or 1000 pages 
which could significantly impact the amount 
of work to show compliance. If these 
documents are available for download, 
please provide the location or how to access.  
If these documents are not available, please 
describe the expectation on how to estimate 
the scope of work/cost to meet the following 
requirements from the SPS (Appendix A1): 
 
a. Documents Required (as listed in Annex I) :  
i. [1] SEGMENT SPECIFICATION FOR SIGNAL 
PROCESSING CONTROLLER (SPC SS) 
ii. [2] INTERFACE REQUIREMENT 
SPECIFICATION (IRS) FOR THE LINK-22 
MODERNIZED LINK LEVEL COMSEC (LLC 7M) 
SEGMENT OF THE LINK 22 (NILE) SYSTEM (LLC 
IRS) 
iii. [3] SEGMENT SPECIFICATION FOR THE 
SYSTEM NETWORK CONTROLLER (SNC SS) 
iv. [4] INTERFACE DESIGN DESCRIPTION FOR 
THE DATA LINK PROCESSING SEGMENT AND 
THE SYSTEM NETWORK CONTROLLER (DLP-
SNC IDD) 
b. Applicable SPS requirements which depend 
on these documents: 
i. SPS – 3.1.5.2.a – “ The L22GW must provide 
and integrate the SPC into the implemented 
solution. The provided SPC must be 
compliant with Segment Specification for 
Signaling Processing Controller (SPC SS) 
Appendix A and D as well as the Interface 
Requirement Specification (IRS) for the LINK-
22 Modernized Link Level COMSEC (LLC 7M) 
Segment of the Link 22 (NILE) System (LLC 
IRS) as applicable. The SPC must be 
compatible with the provided HF and UHF 
radios.  
ii. SPS – 3.1.5.2.a – “The L22GW must provide 
and integrate all power adapters, data 
communication cables, support equipment 
and ancillaries that are required to operate 
the SPC.” 
iii. SPS - 3.1.5.3.a – “The L22GW must 
integrate the LLC 7M into the implemented 
solution.” 

NDA/TAA has been signed with the 
supplier. 
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iv. SPS – 3.1.5.3.b – “The L22GW must 
integrate all power adapters, data 
communication cables, support equipment 
and ancillaries that are required to operate 
the LLC 7M.” 
v. SPS - 3.1.5.6.b. – “The DLP must implement 
all tactical functionalities supporting Link-22 
in accordance with, unless otherwise 
specified, the latest edition of STANAG 5522 / 
ATDLP-5.22, SNC Segment Specification (SNC 
SS), SPC SS and LLC IRS as applicable.” 
vi. SPS - 3.1.5.6.g.(iii). – “The DLP must allow 
the operator to select the LLC/SPC for each 
network.” 
vii. SPS - 3.1.5.6.g.(iv). – “The DLP must allow 
the operator to set the frequencies and 
transmission power of SPC/Radio.” 
viii. SPS – 3.1.5.6.j.(ii) – “The DLP must 
implement all required logic, messages and 
functions that enable the LLC configuration.” 
ix. SPS - 3.1.5.6.k.(ii). – “The DLP must 
implement all required logic, messages and 
functions that enable the SPC configuration 
through the attached LLC. 
x. SPS - 3.1.5.6.l.(v) – “DLP should allow the 
operator to initiate the command to zeroize 
the LLC. The execution result should be 
displayed.” 
xi. SPS – 4.1.1.7. – “Integrable with external 
Link 22 compatible modem (SPC).” – Applies 
to understanding the HF Radio interface 
required. 
xii. SPS – 4.2.1.6. – “Integrable with external 
Link 22 SPC.” – Applies to understanding the 
UHF Radio interface required. 

25 

Appendix A4 - 
All 

In order to estimate the effort required to 
integrate the GFE/GDM systems operational 
capabilities and functionalities to meet the 
“Deployable TDL GES must integrate the 
following: ” SPS requirements in “Appendix 
A1 - Section 3.2.1” more information is 
required on the hardware and 
hardware/software communication protocol 
interfaces for the following: 
a. Airspace Management Suite (GSM) 
b. SNC (GSM/GFE) 

The integration of GFE/GSM is a joint 
effort between Canada and the Supplier.  
The Supplier is only responsible for the 
integration of the provided systems / 
subsystems and software with the 
GFE/GSM based on the interfaces defined 
in Annex A1 (SPS). 
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c. Secure Communication Gateway (SCG) 
d. Link 16 Gateway (GFE) 

26 

Annex B - 1 

There are several “Error!” references that 
need to be corrected. Please indicate which 
sections should be specified. 

 
The scope of work required as part of this 
SOW will include basic maintenance and 
support (Section 2.1), task based support 
(Section 2.2), and optional acquisitions 
(Section 2.3). 

27 

Appendix A1 - 
3.2.1 

Could you provide clarification/definition of 
the level of integration for the requirements 
listed in Appendix A1 – SPS Section 3.2.1 for 
the references listed below. 
 
1. For example, does ‘integrate’ mean the 
supplier needs to only physically connect, 
power on and configure the 
equipment/software so the applicable 
systems/subsystems can communicate with 
each other?   
 
2. Or does “integrate” also include 
demonstrating other GFE provided 
equipment functional capabilities where only 
GFE equipment is involved (such as Link 16 
Gateway connection to the Secure 
Communication Gateway or ASMS 
communicating with L16GW).  If additional 
GFE functionality demonstration is required, 
where are the functions defined as the RFP 
only states the list of GFE equipment 
provided.  The ‘integrate’ clarification is 
required as the level of effort (cost) will be 
different depending on the amount of 
integration to be performed.  In the absence 
of GFE system capabilities to demonstrate 
(aside from the L22GW ones which are 
defined in the SPS) the integration effort can 
only be estimated to be very basic 
installation and power on to verify 
connectivity based on vendor documentation 
(i.e. user manuals). 

1. It can be seen in that way.  The 
'integrate' action in the context of SPS 
Section 3.2.1 includes all the work required 
to make the provided systems/subsystems 
operate with the GFE/GSM via the 
predefined interfaces defined in the SPS. 
 
2. The Supplier is not responsible for the 
functional capabilities of GFE/GSM. The 
integration will be done in a joint-effort, 
where each involved party will be 
responsible for their systems /subsystems. 
Canada will join the Supplier on the 
integration to make sure the 
communication and interaction between 
the GFE/GSM and the delivered 
systems/subsystems is functioning as 
specified in the SPS. 

28 
Part 1 - General 

Information - 
1.1 

Our company holds a valid Industrial Security 
Certificate from the MoD of our country (it is 
a NATO country). Is the Industrial Security 
Certificate granted to our company 
considered as a ''valid security clearance'' for 
Canada? Please clarify.  

Most of NATO member countries have 
access to the NATO Clearance program 
and should be able to grant the NATO 
security clearance certificate to the local 
industry. In the context of this project, the 
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NATO clearance and not national clearance 
is required 

29 
Part 1 - General 

Information - 
1.2 

We understand that instead of: 'Ground 
Entry Point (GEP)', it should be written: 
'Ground Entry Station (GES)'. Please confirm. That is correct 

30 
Part 1 - General 

Information - 
1.2 

Are the two (2) mentioned contracts 
(Acquisition Contract & In-Service Support 
Contract) going to be awarded on the same 
date? Please clarify. Yes. Would be at the same time. 

31 

Part 1 - General 
Information - 

1.2.2 

It is stated that in terms of the Acquisition 
contract, initial provisioning of spares will 
take place. However, no other reference to 
this provisioning is included in the RFP 
document. Please clarify whether spares will 
be provided in terms of the Acquisition 
contract or not. In case that spares will be 
provided in terms of the Acquisition contract, 
please state the types and the quantities of 
the required spares.   

Yes. The spare systems/sub-systems for 
qty of 1 Child and 1 Parent will be provided 
under ACQ contract.  

32 

Part 1 - General 
Information - 

1.2.3 

It is stated that in terms of the ISS contract, 
optional spares will be provided. However, 
no other reference to this provisioning is 
included in the RFP document. Please clarify 
whether the provision of optional spares is 
included in the ISS contract or not. In case 
that the provision of optional spares is 
included in the ISS contract, please state the 
types and the quantities of the required 
spares.   

Spares will be procured separately from 
the ISS contract. 

33 
Part 1 - General 

Information - 
1.3 

It is mentioned that as part of the ISS 
contract, Management Services, Engineering 
and Tech support services will be provided. 
Should the Acquisition Contract  contain such 
services? Please clarify. 

No. The ISSC will be started right after the 
delivery of systems/sub-systems for the 
last GES. Anything that requires the 
support, except under the standard 
industry warranty program, will be task 
based via DND 626. 

34 
Part 2 - Bidder 
Instructions - 

2.1 

We understand that instead of: 'Ground 
Entry Point (GEP)', it should be written: 
'Ground Entry Station (GES)'. Please confirm. That is correct 

35 

PART 6 - 
RESULTING 

ACQUISITION 
CONTRACT 

CLAUSES - 6.1, 
Clause 5. A) 

We understand that instead of: 'Annex J', it 
should be written: 'Annex M'. Please confirm. 

An amendment will be published to 
correct this 

36 
Part 6 - 

Resulting 
The formal way to ensure that the Supplier's 
personnel working at the identified site(s) is 

Protected and classified information will 
be properly marked and the supplier will 
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Acquisition 
Contract 

Clauses - 6.1.3 

made aware of and comply with the 
restriction of removing any PROTECTED 
information or assets from the identified 
site(s) is not clearly identified and described. 
Please clarify. 

be advised on what information can be 
removed from the work site. 

37 

Part 6 - 
Resulting 

Acquisition 
Contract 

Clauses - 6.2 

Please clarify the statement: 'all Statement of 
Works'? Is there any other Statement of 
Work besides the one stated in Annex A of 
the RFP document? 

Annex A and Annex B are the two 
statements of work for this procurement 

38 

Part 6 - 
Resulting 

Acquisition 
Contract 

Clauses - 6.4.1 

We understand that the execution of the 
options of the Acquisition Contract should be 
performed and completed within thirty-six 
(36) months from the Contract Award date. 
Please confirm. 

Yes, options will be executed within 36 
months. 

39 

Part 6 - 
Resulting 

Acquisition 
Contract 

Clauses - 6.4.3 

Does the execution of the options of the 
Acquisition Contract involve, except from the 
delivery of the additional equipment, the 
provision of integration and verification 
services? Please clarify. 

Yes. It includes the provision of integration 
and verification of GFE/GSM services. 

40 Part 6 - 
Resulting 

Acquisition 
Contract 

Clauses - 6.5.1 

Reading the statement: 'The Contractor must 
not perform work in excess of or outside the 
scope of the Contract based on verbal or 
written requests or instructions from 
anybody other than the Contracting 
Authority' we understand that the Supplier is 
allowed to perform whatever additional work 
is in the scope of the Contract no matters 
who submits the request. Please confirm. That is correct 

41 

PART 7 – 
RESULTING ISS 

CONTRACT 
CLAUSES - 7.1, 

Clause 5. A) 

We understand that instead of: 'Annex J', it 
should be written: 'Annex M'. Please confirm. 

An amendment will be published to 
correct this 

42 

Part 7 - 
Resulting ISS 

Contract 
Clauses - 7.2.1, 

7.4.1 

We understand that instead of: 'Ground 
Entry Point (GEP)', it should be written: 
'Ground Entry Station (GES)'. Please confirm. 

That is correct 

43 

Part 7 - 
Resulting ISS 

Contract 
Clauses - 7.2.2 

What is the difference between the software 
updates mentioned in the two Categories of 
Work of the ISS Contract? Please clarify. 

The first update based on the NATO 
standards change, the second one based 
on the change of specific systems 
(Canadian systems) 

44 Part 7 - 
Resulting ISS 

The statement: 'DND is not bound to issue 
the Tasks indicated in the Contract and 
reserves the right to change Task details as 

Canada will only issue tasks in the scope of 
the contract issued.   
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Contract 
Clauses - 7.2.3 

well as issue other Tasks' requires 
clarification, since as stated next: 'the work 
must be within the general Scope of Work 
stated in the Contract. May the mentioned 
tasks in the first statement above be 
completely different from those indicated in 
the contract? Please clarify. 

45 
Annex A 

Acquisition – 
Statement Of 

Work - 1 

The distinction between the Initial Support 
services included in the Acquisition Contract 
and the support services of the ISS Contract is 
not clear. Please clarify. 

The initial support services as part of the 
acquisition contract will not be completed 
at the same time as the support services as 
part of the ISS contract.  The ISS contract 
will be deliberately activated by Canada. 

46 

Annex A 
Acquisition – 
SoW - 2.1.1, 

3.1.1 

Is a Site Survey by the potential bidders 
required before bid submission? Is a Site 
Survey by the Supplier required before an on-
site Integration Task? Please clarify. 

There is no requirement for a site survey 
prior to bid submission.  This equipment is 
intended to be deployed with various RCAF 
units. 

47 Annex A 
Acquisition – 
Statement Of 
Work - 2.2.2 

Since the SAT is expected to be a joined 
effort for the Deployable TDL GES, please 
investigate the possibility of adding a Test 
Readiness Review in the Project Related 
Meetings before the execution of the SAT. 
Could a potential Bidder propose this in its 
bid? Please clarify. 

Yes. TRR and PRM for the SAT are included 
in the SAT preparation activities.  

48 

Annex A 
Acquisition – 
Statement Of 
Work - 2.3.4 

We understand that the SAT will be 
conducted after the completion of the FDC 
Deployable TDL GES Systems delivery. Please 
confirm. Correct. 

49 
Annex A 

Acquisition – 
Statement Of 
Work - 3.1.2 

We understand that the Supplier may be 
tasked to support integration effort not 
limited to the delivered Link 22 GW but on all 
the components of the Deployable TDL GES. 
Please confirm. That is correct 

50 Annex A 
Acquisition – 
Statement Of 
Work - 3.1.2 

If the Supplier is tasked to support 
integration effort not limited to the delivered 
Link 22 GW but on all the components of the 
Deployable TDL GES, please confirm that 
Canada DND shall have resolved through the 
respective Contract all the Security and 
Releasability restrictions. That is correct 

51 

Annex A 
Acquisition – 
Statement Of 
Work - 3.1.2.3 

Is GFE late furnishment included in the 
mentioned exemptions? Please clarify. Prior to issuing a task, Canada will ensure 

any required GFE will be available.   

52 Annex A 
Acquisition – 

Please provide more information in order to 
understand the scope of having two (2) 
deliveries with different contents for each of 

It's a risk reduction implementation 
method that allow Canada to mitigate the 
risk. Also the first delivery contains the 
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Statement Of 
Work - 4.1.1 

them so that to be able to support it as much 
as possible. 

core functionalities that allows Canada to 
conduct certain familiarization and 
training. The second delivery will contain 
the full operational capabilities which 
allow Canada to conduct national and 
international missions. 

53 
Annex A 

Acquisition – 
SoW - 4.1.2 

Do you expect the execution of Factory 
Acceptance Tests for each of the two 
deliveries (IDC & FDC)? Please clarify. Correct. 

54 
Annex A 

Acquisition – 
SoW - 4.1.1.1 

Please clarify if any Acceptance Tests should 
be conducted after the delivery of the IDC 
Deployable TDL GES Systems. 

Only the SAT on the FDC Deployable TDL 
GES 

55 
Annex A 

Acquisition – 
SoW -  4.3 

Do the provisions of this section refer to Bid 
stage? Please clarify. 

The supplier is expected to provide a plan  
as part of their bid. 

56 
Annex A 

Acquisition – 
Statement Of 
Work - 4.3.2 

It is stated that the Supplier must provide a 
Cyber Security Fundamental plan. However, 
the Cyber Security Fundamental plan is not 
stated in the respective Contract Data 
Requirements List (CDRL) Table of APPENDIX 
A2 - CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENT LIST. 
Therefore, please clarify whether a Cyber 
Security Fundamental plan shall be provided 
or not and when.  

The cyber security fundamental plan will 
be in the suppliers format and will address 
the objectives of the reference identified 
in section 4.3.2 in Annex A. 

57 
Annex A 

Acquisition – 
Statement Of 
Work - 4.3.2 

Please clarify when (at which stage) the 
Supplier shall provide the Cyber Security 
Fundamental plan (if it shall be provided).  

The supplier is expected to provide a plan 
as part of their bid.  Further details on 
what controls are needed to receive 
authority to operate will come after 
contract award and will be task based. 

58 
Appendix A1 - 

System 
Performance 

Specifications - 
3.1.1.8 

It is stated that the Network Time Server 
(NTS) must be equipped with an internal 
quartz crystal oscillator. Please note that 
today most NTS manufacturers do not use 
quartz crystal oscillators but they apply to 
their products other types of high-stability 
oscillators (e.g. Rubidium). Therefore, please 
indicate and clarify whether equivalent types 
of high-stability oscillators (e.g. Rubidium) 
are acceptable or not.  

A quartz-equivalent oscillator is 
acceptable.  An amendment will be 
published to update this requirement. 

59 
Appendix A1 - 

System 
Performance 

Specifications - 
3.1.1.8 

It is stated that the Network Time Server 
(NTS) must be equipped with an internal 
crystal oscillator which maintains time during 
loss of external time source within ц0.15ʅs 
per day. Please note that the internal crystal 
oscillators of a very limited number of 
Network Time Servers in the market can 

An amendment will be published to 
update this requirement. 
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achieve this level of time accuracy during loss 
of external time source. Please also note that 
the operation of Link-16 and Link-22 data 
links can be fully supported by internal crystal 
oscillators of Network Time Servers with 
inferior levels of time accuracy during loss of 
external time source than the one 
mentioned. Therefore, please clarify whether 
an internal crystal (or equivalent) oscillator 
which maintains time during loss of external 
time source within ц1ʅs per day is acceptable 
or not. 

60 

Appendix A1 - 
System 

Performance 
Specifications - 

3.1.5.3 

We understand that the data cables from and 
to the LLC 7M device are GFE. Please confirm. 

Correct. 

61 

Appendix A1 - 
System 

Performance 
Specifications - 

3.1.5.5 

If the Supplier is tasked to support 
integration effort not limited to the delivered 
Link 22 GW but on all the components of the 
Deployable TDL GES, please confirm that 
Canada DND shall have resolved through the 
respective Contract all the Security and Re 

Only L22 GW and support the integration 
of L16 GW with L22 GW. 

62 

APPENDIX A1 - 
SYSTEM 

PERFORMANCE 
SPECIFICATIONS 

- 3.1.5.6.I 

It is mentioned that the DLP must allow the 
operator to operate on two (2) Link-22 
networks simultaneously. We understand 
that the mentioned Link-22 networks refer to 
Link-22 (NILE) super networks. Please 
confirm. 

Correct. It would be Link-22 HF and Link-22 
UHF-EPM networks 

63 
Appendix A1 - 

System 
Performance 

Specifications - 
3.3 

Does this statement refer only to the Link 22 
GW components of the Deployable TDL GES? 
We understand that it is difficult to verify 
that all components of the TDL GES (even the 
GFE ones) are proven, integrated and ready 
to operate as requested, since no relevant 
information is available. Please clarify.  Only Link-22 GW components. 

64 
Appendix A2 
Cdrl - Acq-Se-

002 

Please confirm that the applicant meeting for 
the SDS is the SAT and not the CDR. 

ACQ-SE-002 is the CDR meeting. 

65 
Appendix A3 

Data Item 
Description - 1 

On most of Blocks Nbr 4 of DIDs, concerning 
the definition of the CDRL Approval Date, the 
approval duration time is given but the time 
when this should be submitted and approved 
by the Authority is not given. Should the 
Supplier define the relevant submission dates 

The submission date is specified in the 
CDRL and the Supplier must incorporate 
the dates in the Project Schedule for the 
approval. 



Canada                                

in the Project Schedule that he/she will 
provide? Please clarify. 

66 

Appendix A3 
Data Item 

Description - 
Did Acq-Td-003: 

Systems 
Acceptance 

Test (Sat) Plan 

The Approval Date for FAT Plan is set as N/A. 
Please clarify. 

Should be at least 5 working days (since 
the submission date which is specified in 
the CDRL) 

67 

Appendix A3 
Data Item 

Description - 
Did Acq-Td-003: 

Systems 
Acceptance 

Test (Sat) Plan 

At the SAT Plan DID, under the Validation 
Procedures (4b), we see that the Supplier 
must provide: 'Details of the procedures that 
Canada will use to validate the test results'. 
Please clarify how this should be 
accomplished. 

The particular procedure / method (if 
there's any) that Canada needs to use to 
'interpret' / 'visualize' the submitted test 
results. 

68 

Appendix A3 
Data Item 

Description - 
Did Acq-Td-003: 

Systems 
Acceptance 

Test (Sat) Plan 

At the SAT Plan DID, under the Validation 
Procedures (4c)  we see that the Supplier 
must provide ''Details of the briefing that 
Canada will receive in order to validate the 
tests''. Please provide more information 
regarding this briefing. 

The guideline, including software 
configuration, systems and communication 
interface configuration,  that Canada will 
follow to validate the tests 

69 
Appendix A3 

Data Item 
Description - 

Did Acq-Td-003: 
Systems 

Acceptance 
Test (Sat) Plan 

At the SAT Plan DID it is stated that: 'The 
System Acceptance Test (SAT) Plan must 
contain the test cases and test procedures 
necessary to perform formal qualification 
testing of each Deployable TDL GES system 
type and relevant integration test.'. It is not 
clear what the term 'each type' refers to, 
since there is only one type of Deployable 
TDL GES system. Also, it is not clear to what 
type of integration the term: 'relevant 
integration test' refers to. Please clarify. 

Agreed. It's a typo, the terms "each type 
of" must be removed. The 'relevant 
integration test' is referencing any relevant 
test with external systems in order to 
validate specific functionalities and 
capabilities. 

70 

Appendix A4 
Government 

Furnished 
Equipment  

We see that the list of the GFI that shall be 
provided by the CND as part of the delivered 
Deployable TDL GES solution is missing. In 
addition, no reference to the TPT process for 
furnishing the GFE and GFI to the Supplier is 
made. Please provide the list of the GFI that 
shall be provided by the CND. Please also 
provide information regarding the TPT 
process for furnishing the GFE and GFI to the 
Supplier.   

Appendix A4 is the list of GFE. Canada will 
provide GFE as per needed to implement 
the related functionalities / capabilities. All 
details about provision of GFE/GSM will be 
discussed during the Contract Award Kick-
off meeting. 

71 
Appendix A4 
Government 

At which point / time frame, during the 
Acquisition Contract implementation, the See the answer to question 70. 
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Furnished 
Equipment  

furnishing of the GFE/I will take place? Please 
clarify. 

72 
Appendix A4 
Government 

Furnished 
Equipment  

Information regarding the GFE must be 
provided to the Supplier after contract 
award. At which point / time frame during 
the Acquisition Contract implementation, 
information regarding the GFE is expected to 
be provided to the Supplier? Please clarify. See the answer to question 70. 

73 Annex B – ISS – 
Statement Of 

Work - 1 

Please list the CAF bases where the 
Deployable TDL GESs will be installed. 

The GES' are currently intended to go to 
CAF units located in Comox, BC; Trenton, 
ON; Greenwood, NS; Cold Lake, AB; and 
Bagotville, QC.  These locations may be 
subject to change. 

74 
Annex B - ISS – 
Statement Of 

Work - 1 

We understand that the scope of the in-
service support services includes not only the 
L22 GW System and its components stated in 
APPENDIX A1 - SYSTEM PERFORMANCE 
SPECIFICATIONS, but the complete 
Deployable TDL GES, including all 
incorporated GFE. Please confirm. 

The scope of work for ISS will include the 
goods delivered by the supplier as part of 
the acquisition contract. 

75 

Annex B - ISS – 
Statement Of 
Work - 2.1.2 

The Annex B 'In-Service Support - Statement 
of Work' does not include any software 
update requirements, other than the update 
deriving from the incorporation of bug fixes. 
We understand that any other software 
update/upgrade should come through a 
specific task from TA/PA, as described on the 
ISS Categories of Work on Part 1. Please 
confirm. Correct. 

76 Annex B - ISS – 
Statement Of 

Work - 2.2 

Which should be the Supplier's response time 
and the subsequent approval process 
duration in terms of the Task Based Support? 
Please clarify. 

Initial response (acknowledgement) within 
2 business days. The final response dead-
line is depending on the task 'size' and this 
should be mentioned in the initial 
response. 

77 
ANNEX B - ISS– 
STATEMENT OF 
WORK - 2.2.1.C 

Does the mentioned software code refer: 1) 
to the source code of the software, or 2) the 
software executables and applications 
programming interface(s)? Please clarify. 

All executable files, static and dynamic 
libraires, and programming interfaces. 

78 
Annex B - In-

Service Support 
– Statement Of 

Work - 2.2.2 

Does the scope of the General Engineering 
and the Maintenance Services to be provided 
by the Supplier, refer to the complete 
Deployable TDL GESs and their components, 
including all incorporated GFE? Please clarify. Only Link-22 GW components. 

79 Annex B - In-
Service Support 

It is stated that the Supplier must update the 
Operator and Maintenance training packages 
to maintain currency throughout the lifecycle This is the task based activities. 
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– Statement Of 
Work - 2.3.1.3 

of the provided systems and subsystems for 
Deployable TDL GES. Is this a standard (non-
tasked) obligation of the Supplier in terms of 
the In-Service Support Contract? Please 
clarify. 

80 Annex B - ISS – 
Statement Of 

Work - 2.4 

We understand that the Supplier decides if 
any GSM, GFE, and GFI are required to 
support the In-Service Support of the 
Deployable TDL GES and submit the relevant 
request. Please confirm. Correct. 

81 Annex B - ISS – 
Statement Of 
Work - 2.4.2 

We understand that the Training courses of 
the Acquisition Contract will be conducted no 
earlier than four (4) weeks after the delivery 
of the systems for the first FDC Deployable 
TDL GES. Please confirm. Correct. 

82 
Annex B - ISS– 
Statement Of 
Work - 2.4.2 

Is there any limitation for the last date that 
the Training courses of the Acquisition 
Contract should be conducted? Please clarify. 

The date will be based on mutual 
agreement between Canada and Supplier 
but should not more than 3 months after 
the delivery. 

83 Annex B - ISS – 
Statement Of 
Work - 2.5.2.1 

It is mentioned that all travel and living 
expenses are subject to Government Audit 
before or after the claim is paid. What does 
this mean? May DND request the return of 
the paid money? Please clarify. 

Expenses paid for travel and living 
expenses are paid based on exact amounts 
(hotel / car rental) and using a 
predetermined table for other costs 
(meals, etc.) 

84 
Annex C - Basis 
Of Payment - 

1.1.3 

Does the mentioned approval refer to the 
approval of the bid or to the approval 
following the successful systems acceptance? 
Please clarify. After systems acceptance 

85 
Annex D - Basis 
Of Payment - 

1.1.1.2 

What is the exact meaning of: 'Firm Fixed 
Extended Price'? Please clarify. 

That is a typo and should read' Firm Fixed 
Price' 

86 Annex D - Basis 
Of Payment - 

1.1.1.2 

We understand that the mentioned: ‘Firm 
Fixed Extended Prices’ refer to the total 
monthly quoted prices for the provision of 
Basic Maintenance and Support Services. 
Please confirm. Correct. 

87 Annex D - Basis 
Of Payment - 

1.1.3 

We understand that the two first columns 
refer to the actual courses to be conducted 
and the other columns refer to the cost of 
supporting the preparation and execution of 
the courses. Please confirm. Correct. 

88 

ANNEX F -
COMPLIANCE 
MATRIX And 
EVALUATION  

Please provide the respective Excel file as 
indicated. The excel file will be provided on request 

via email 
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89 

ANNEX F -
COMPLIANCE 
MATRIX And 
EVALUATION  

At the Demonstration Scoring Matrix, we 
understand that instead of: 'Ground Entry 
Point (GEP)', it should be written: 'Ground 
Entry Station (GES)'. Please confirm. That is correct 

90 
ANNEX F - 

COMPLIANCE 
MATRIX And 
EVALUATION  

At the last row of the System Performance 
Specification (SPS) Compliance matrix, we 
understand that instead of: '3.2.1. & 3.2.1.8. 
& 3.2.1.8.f.', it should be written: '3.2.1. & 
3.2.1.7. & 3.2.1.7.f.'. Please confirm. 

An amendment will be published to 
update this requirement. 

91 
Annex I - 

Applicable 
Documents  

Please clarify which of the mentioned 
Applicable Documents will be furnished as 
GFI. 

Most of them and based on the signed 
NDA/TAA 

92 
Annex J - DND 

Task 
Authorization  

Please clarify the meaning of the clause ''Only 
services included in the contract shall be 
supplied against this task'' stated in the DND 
626 Task Form. 

The DND 626 is used for the procurement 
of services only -- it cannot be used to 
procure goods. 

93 
Annex M 
Security 

Requirement 
Check List  

Please clarify if the SRCL and/or any other 
action related to Security Requirements 
should be executed separately for each of the 
two (2) Contracts (Acquisition & In-Service 
Support). The SRCL will be used for both contracts. 

94 

ANNEX M 
Security 

Requirement 
Check List - Part 

B, 10a 

We understand that in case that multiple 
levels of screening are identified, a Security 
Classification Guide must be provided. How 
can we have access to this Security 
Classification Guide? Please clarify. 

DND does not intend to release 
information that has a higher classification 
than Reliability Status for these contracts.  
DND will ensure the documents released 
to the supplier meet this criteria. 

95 
Appendix A 
Section 4.3.3 

Could you please clarify the expectation for 
compliance this requirement as there are 
hundreds of vulnerabilities in the MITRE 
Common Vulnerabilities and Exposure (CVE) 
database to many different applications (of 
which most do not apply to the systems in 
this TIC3 AIR – LOE4 proposal).  Download the 
csv file results in 210,000+ records.  Does the 
proposal need to include the cost/effort to 
review and respond to each of these 
vulnerabilities?  Also as some portions of the 
proposal will include purchasing equipment 
from vendors and they would not disclose 
any information on their internal 
design/document until contract award so it 
may not be possible to identify and 
determine cost to address any vulnerabilities 
found.  
 

The supplier must be responsible for 
vulnerabilities in LoE4’s context 
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96 
 
ANNEX I 

Many of the applicable documents (not 
including public domain standards) are not 
available for download and required in order 
to estimate the scope of work to integrate or 
show compliance to meet the System 
Performance Specifications (SPS) (as defined 
in Appendix A1) as these – for example these 
documents could be 50 pages or 1000 pages 
which could significantly impact the amount 
of work to show compliance. If these 
documents are available for download, 
please provide the location or how to 
access.  If these documents are not available, 
please describe the expectation on how to 
estimate the scope of work/cost to meet the 
following requirements from the SPS 
(Appendix A1 
 

Canada is not intending to develop a Link 
22 system as part of TIC3 Air – it intends to 
procure a system which requires minimum 
adaptation.  These standards will be 
released after contract award and an 
NDA/TAA has been signed with the 
supplier. 

97 Appendix A4 In order to estimate the effort required to 
integrate the GFE/GDM systems operational 
capabilities and functionalities to meet the 
“Deployable TDL GES must integrate the 
following: ” SPS requirements in “Appendix 
A1 - Section 3.2.1” more information is 
required on the hardware and 
hardware/software communication protocol 
interfaces for the following: 

a. Airspace Management Suite 
(GSM) 

b. SNC (GSM/GFE) 
c. Secure Communication 

Gateway (SCG) 
d. Link 16 Gateway (GFE) 

 

The integration of GFE/GSM is a joint 
effort between Canada and the 
Supplier.  The Supplier is only responsible 
for the integration of the provided systems 
/ subsystems and software with the 
GFE/GSM based on the interfaces defined 
in Annex A1 (SPS). 
 

98 Section 3.2.1 Does ‘integrate’ mean the supplier needs to 
only physically connect, power on and 
configure the equipment/software so the 
applicable systems/subsystems can 
communicate with each other?  

It can be seen in that way.  The 'integrate' 
action in the context of SPS Section 3.2.1 
includes all the work required to make the 
provided systems/subsystems operate 
with the GFE/GSM via the predefined 
interfaces defined in the SPS. 
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99 
Section 3.2.1 Or does “integrate” also include 

demonstrating other GFE provided 
equipment functional capabilities where only 
GFE equipment is involved (such as Link 16 
Gateway connection to the Secure 
Communication Gateway or ASMS 
communicating with L16GW).  If additional 
GFE functionality demonstration is required, 
where are the functions defined as the RFP 
only states the list of GFE equipment 
provided.  The ‘integrate’ clarification is 
required as the level of effort (cost) will be 
different depending on the amount of 
integration to be performed.  In the absence 
of GFE system capabilities to demonstrate 
(aside from the L22GW ones which are 
defined in the SPS) the integration effort can 
only be estimated to be very basic installation 
and power on to verify connectivity based on 
vendor documentation (i.e. user manuals). 
 

The Supplier is not responsible for the 
functional capabilities of GFE/GSM. The 
integration will be done in a joint-effort, 
where each involved party will be 
responsible for their systems /subsystems. 
Canada will join the Supplier on the 
integration to make sure the 
communication and interaction between 
the GFE/GSM and the delivered 
systems/subsystems is functioning as 
specified in the SPS. 
 

All other Terms and Conditions remain unchanged


